NOVEMBER RELEASE
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 05/23

Nov 03, 2023
TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter A-1000 TANF Cash Programs Chapter A-1000 TANF Cash Programs
Section A-1020 Whole Chapter
MTL 05/23 — (5) Pages MTL 04/20 — (6) Pages
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
for November 2023 PUT or IM Control #
E&P Updates and clarification of criteria and process for reviewing and i i
A-1020 approving Self-Sufficiency Grants (SSG). EP PT 15-21 11-23
E&P Additional guidance prowded on use of Task de_es to issue an EP PT 12-20
A-1020 approveq p_ayment. Additional changes are being incorporated since IM 51-20 11-23
the publishing of the noted PTs and IMs.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (6) with transmitted pages (5).

E&P MTL 05/23
Nov 3, 2023



